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April 18, 2025

Kyle Regan

Civil Resources, LLC

8303 Colorado Blvd, Suite 200
Firestone, CO 80504

Re: Additional Information Required, Annual Groundwater Data for 2024-2025,
Section 20 Gravel Mine, Permit No. M-2022-001

Dear Mr. Regan:

On April 9, 2025, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety (Division/DRMS) received the Annual
Groundwater Data for 2024-2025 from the Section 20 Gravel Mine. After review of the submission the
Division has additional items that need to be addressed or clarified.

1. Please provide a monitoring well location map that shows the locations of all eight monitoring wells
relative to the permit boundary.

2. The currently approve monitoring plan specifies that analytical samples will be collected from MW-2
and MW-5. However, the data provided includes analytical results for wells MW-1 and MW-3. Please
provide an explanation for the additional data. It is noted that during TR-1 the permittee committed
to updating the groundwater monitoring plan through a Technical Revision prior to submitting the
results of the baseline groundwater monitoring data and prior to exposing groundwater at the site.

3. The analytical tables provided are titled the same but contain different results. Please update and
resubmit the tables.

4. Please provide a brief statement regarding the reason for the Nitrate exceedances in MW-2 and MW-
3.

Please respond to these items by May 18, 2025. The Division reserves the right to further supplement this
document with additional items and details as necessary.

If you need additional information or have any questions, please contact me by email at
patrick.lennberg@state.co.us.

Sincerely,
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Patrick Lennberg
Environmental Protection Specialist

cc: Jared Ebert; DRMS

ec: Kyle Regan, Civil Resources, LLC, kyler@civilresources.com
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